From:  Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: 4/6/2012 5:16:32 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement

Good advice. You tool

From: Clanon, Paul {mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 5:16 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: RE: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement

Get outta there!

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto. TEB3@pge.coml

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 5:15 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: RE: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement

Paul,

Thanks; contract negotiations should begin next week.

Tom

From: Clanon, Paul [mailio:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 5:02 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: FW: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement
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From: Capelle, Anna (Law) [mailto:AECh@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 2:32 PM
To: Jill Van Dalen

Cc: Rosemary Antonopoulos; [Redacted | Heather Harrison/SCE/EIX;
SCase@semprautilities.com; 'Wayne Oliver' [Redacted | Ed Selgrade; Kuga, Roy M;
[Redacted ; Middiekauff, Charles (Law)

Subject: RE: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement

Jill:

I received your voicemail earlier today and have relayed to the other IOUs and my clients that
Calpine has concerns about the documents.

We would appreciate it if Calpine could provide us with a markup of the documents by
Monday morning so that we may understand and address Calpine’s concerns to keep this
process moving.

Thank you,
Anna Capelle

From: Jill Van Dalen [mailto:Jill. VanDalen@calpine.com]

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 12:01 PM

To: Capelle, Anna (Law)

Cc: Rosemary Antonopoulos; |Redacted | Heather Harrison/SCE/EIX;
SCase@semprautilities.com; 'Wayne Oliver' [Redacted ); Ed Selgrade
Subject: RE: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement

Of course. | apologize for my oversight.

Jill Van Dalen
Senior Counsel
Calpine Corporation

(925) 557-2296 (direct)
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From: Capelle, Anna (Law) [mailtc:AECh@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 9:20 AM

To: Jill Van Dalen

Cc: Rosemary Antonopoulos; [Redacted | Heather Harrison/SCE/EIX;
SCase@semprautilities.com; 'Wayne Oliver' (Redacted ); Ed Selgrade
Subject: RE: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement

Thanks Jill. Please make sure to copy counsel for SCE and SDG&E as well as the IEs. I have
copied them on this email.

Anna

From: Jill Van Dalen [mailto:Jill. VanDalen@calpine.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 4:20 PM

To: Capelle, Anna (Law)

Cc: Rosemary Antonopoulos;|Redacted |
Subject: RE: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement

Thank you. We are reviewing and will revert.

Jill Van Dalen

Senior Counsel
Calpine Corporation
(925) 557-2296 (direct)

ivandalen@calpine.com

From: Capelle, Anna (Law) [mailto:AECh@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 4:07 PM

To: Rosemary Antonopoulos; Jill Van Dalen;|Redacted Katherine Piper; |Redacted

Cc: Heather.Harrison@sce.com; SCase@semofautilitieskoom;|Redacted

[Redacted [Kuga, Roy M; Monardi, Marino;[Redacted | Middlekauff, Charles
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(Law); Huffman, Mark (Law)
Subject: Calpine Sutter Joint Negotiation Agreement

Attached please find the draft Joint Negotiation Agreement (JNA) along with exhibits for your
review. Please note that the attached documents are still subject to further review by PG&E,
SCE and SDG&E.

We will need Calpine’s review of the JNA quickly so we can all begin discussions and
exchange information early next week.

Thank you,
Anna

A. Anna Capelle | Attorney | Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, B30A

San Francisco, CA 94105

415.973.1143 office

415.973.0516 fax

aech@pge.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.
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